City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2649
Addendum #3
Updated on 02/11/2010

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #2649, titled Electronic Home Monitoring Services released on 01/26/2010.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to 02/25/2010 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	02/01/2010
	02/05/2010
	I would like to request a copy of the current contract that is in place between the Seattle Municipal Court and their current vendor BI Incorporated.
	Copy of most recent amendment embedded below.

[image: image1.emf]Seattle EHM  Contract - 2010 Amendment revised 1-20-10.doc


	

	2
	02/02/2010
	02/05/2010
	On page 6, under Offender/Defendant Telephone Service, the RFP states, "the Vendor may provide either alternate technology or installation of a phone line at the residence at no extra charge to the Seattle Municipal Court or the Defendant (offender funded program)." The current vendor is charging for cell technology. Does the City require that the vendor pay for either alternate technology or a telephone line for any referred client without residential phone service?
	
	Revise page 6, under Offender/Defendant Telephone Service, the RFP should read, "the Vendor may provide either alternate technology or installation of a phone line at the residence at no extra charge to the Seattle Municipal Court for the Defendant (offender funded program).

	3
	02/02/2010
	02/05/2010
	On page 8, under Monitoring Office Downtown, the RFP states, "Vendor must maintain an office in downtown Seattle..." On page 12, under 6. Independent Contractor and City Space Requirements, the RFP states, "The City/Court expects that the Vendor may require an on-site City office. This benefits the City/Court to assure rapid access, communications, efficiency, and coordination." Can a vendor bid with only an on-site City office or does the City/Court require the vendor to also have an outside downtown office?
	A vendor can submit a bid with only an on-site City office considered.  In which case, an outside downtown office would not be required.
	

	4
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Can I receive a copy of the pre-bid conference attendees?
	List of attendees is embedded below.
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	5
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	When did the Offender Funded Program start?
	January 2009.  $46K was spent in 2009 that was carryover from clients that started EHM prior to the start of the offender funded program.
	

	6
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	How do you define indigent?
	Income falling below poverty level according to state and federal guidelines.  Please ignore the definition showing in the document embedded in response to question #1.
	

	7
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is cost Picked up by indigent?
	Indigent qualifiers will be placed on a sliding fee schedule and will be billed and will pay according to level of indigence.
	

	8
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	What is the equipment rate/space rate/phone rate?
	Vendor will furnish its own equipment and identify any requirements needed to interface with city equipment.  Rent is currently $550/month and is set by our Facilities Department.  Telephone cost is currently estimated at $100/Month and includes one phone and one fax line.
	

	9
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Five year contract vs. 2 year pricing listed on offer sheet please explain?
	The contract is for 5 years with an option to extend for 2 additional years.  We want firm pricing for the first two years submitted on the offer sheet.
	

	10
	02/03/2010
	Updated 02/05/2010
	Where are sliding scale indigent fees located?
	Attached is the current Sliding Fee Scale.

[image: image3.emf]EHM Sliding scale.pdf


	

	11
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Are we to price by fee or by sliding scale?  Is sliding scale available?
	Please use the price attachment from the offer sheet for standard fees.  Attach your proposed indigent plan as a separate pricing attachment.
	

	12
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Define Auxiliary Communication as it relates to offer sheet?
	Any additional charges for a necessary component needed to monitor offender that isn’t otherwise listed in on the offer sheet i.e; fax machines, pagers, cellular telephones, desktop and/or laptop computers with modems for access to the Bidders Electronic Mailbox, or other technologies used as communication devices including Equipment that will enable the Courts to verify in the field the presence of those individuals monitored by RF and GPS equipment.
	

	13
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Are you open to pricing being creative?
	Yes, particularly with regard to the indigent plan, but the offer sheet pricing will be scored along with the indigent plan for a total of 25 points.
	

	14
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	How many clients are on RF and BAC vs. RF only?
	Embedded is client count from 11/2008 – 10/2009.
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	15
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Do you have any idea of how much the program will increase?
	We have no projections on how much participation levels will increase.
	

	16
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Are there staffing requirements and what is the current case manager to client ratios?
	There are no set requirements.  The current ratio is 45:1.
	

	17
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is there a preference for on-site over office located downtown?
	The preference is on-site, but an office downtown within quick walking distance is acceptable.
	

	18
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Will you require random call-out for BAC?
	Yes.
	

	19
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is there any consideration for TAC (Transdermal) to be used as single source evidence?
	Not at this time.
	

	20
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Can the proposal closing date be extended given the detail required for a complete submittal?
	
	Yes, the new closing date is 02/25/2010, 4:00PM

	21
	02/03/2010
	02/05/2010
	Is there a page limit for the submittal?
	There is no page limit
	

	22
	02/04/2010
	02/05/2010
	Define  GPS Active”, since there are different assumptions about this in the industry and “GPS Hybrid”, since there are varying products identified as hybrid as it relates to offer sheet?
	GPS Active - Real time, continuous signaling.
GPS Hybrid – Less frequently than continuous, but more frequently than Passive.  Please provide detail on the flexibility of equipment reporting capabilities.
	

	23
	02/04/2010
	02/05/2010
	Define” Telephone Service” as it relates to offer sheet?
	Telephone service for equipment to function either land line or cellular.  Any cost to offender associated with telephone should be detailed.
	

	24
	02/08/2010
	02/09/2010
	Knowing that the due date for proposal submissions has changed to 02/25/2010.  Has the final date for questions 02/10/2010 been changed?   May I request that date be extended as well?
	
	Yes, the new final date for questions is 02/17/2010, 5:00PM

	25
	02/10/2010
	02/11/2010
	Under what conditions is the Seattle Municipal Court currently waiving BI’s rent, as noted on the last line of BI’s sliding scale? Further, could these or any other conditions be met to allow the Court to waive an awarded vendor’s rent?
	The rent was waived as part of the negotiations with BI under their existing contract to implement the sliding fee scale structure and offender funded program.  The City wishes to establish a contract that includes rent up front.
	

	26
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Is the sliding fee scale posted in recent RFP addendum current?  If not, can you please provide the most up to date?

There seems to be a discrepancy between the BI sliding scale sheets, which indicates a $35 enrollment fee vs. the BI Contract Amendment dated 4.26.00, which indicates a $40 enrollment fee.  Which one is current?
	$40.00 is the Enrollment fee for all defendants not on indigent status.  $35.00 is the enrollment fee for those establishing indigent status and billed under the sliding fee scale.
	

	27
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Proposal Response sheet, page 3:  If we have monitoring products that are not identified on sheet 3, is it acceptable to add rows for these other products, so they may also be priced?  Also, if we have multiple Auxiliary Communication items, can we break them down by item for pricing purposes?
	Do not add rows to the Response sheet.  Provide an attachment listing those products and Identify which product(s) they are associated with on the offer sheet.  Do the same thing for Auxiliary Communications.
	

	28
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Does the Municipal Court currently perform their own UAs or EtG tests as part of the monitoring program or does BI perform these tests?
	BI performs testing as part of the monitoring process.  The court also performs testing separately as part of the formal probation process.
	

	29
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	For the on-site office option, does the City of Seattle offer parking in their building or will we be required to find our own parking?  If parking is offered, what is the rate per month?
	The City does not offer parking.
	

	30
	02/11/2010
	02/11/2010
	Page 8, RFP Monitoring Office Downtown:  The last part of this paragraph and subsequent bullet items address the 24/7 monitoring center and its requirements.  Are you implying that the monitoring center is required to be within the on-site office, if the vendor elects to rent such office?  Can the vendor’s monitoring center be located at their primary place of business or other off-site location?


	The office downtown and the Monitoring center can be two separate and different things.  An office downtown is required.  The monitoring center may be located at their primary place of business or other off-site location, but is still subject to inspection and must meet the requirements listed in the RFP for the monitoring facility.
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		COMPANY NAME		ADDRESS		FAX #		PHONE #		REPRESENTATIVE (Print Name)

		2 Watch Monitoring		johnm@2wm.com		866-735-0061		253-589-0224		John McGowan

		2 Watch Monitoring		imadb@2wm.com		866-735-0061		253-589-0220		Imad Bahbah

		G4S		kevin.nelson@us.g4s.com		253-853-2062		253-853-2061		Kevin Nelson

		Seattle Municpal Court		600 Fifth Ave , Seattle WA 98104 						Susanne White

		Seattle Municipal Court		600 Fifth Ave , Seattle WA 98104 						Betty McNeely

		iSecureTrac		dzbylut@isecuretrac.com		402-537-9847		402-537-2908		Doug Zbylut

		iSecureTrac				402-537-9847		402-537-2908		Dave Halperin

		BI Inc.		matt.moore@bi.com		(559) 237-0491		559) 264-1541		Matt Moore

		BI Inc.		nathan.lelek@bi.com		(503) 722-1305		503) 722-1222		Nate Lelek

		Alcohol Monitoring Systems		daltvater@alcohol				206-402-4397		Dan Altvater



&CATTENDEES LIST&R&D

kevin.nelson@us.g4s.com

imadb@2wm.com

johnm@2wm.com

daltvater@alcohol

dzbylut@isecuretrac.com

matt.moore@bi.com

nathan.lelek@bi.com
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		2008		Avg. Client Count		Active RF units		RF with Alcohol units		RF with Cellular units

		November		67		67		39		13

		December		87		87		49		18

		2009

		January		65		65		40		10

		February		62		62		31		12

		March		64		64		30		9

		April		65		65		34		11

		May		65		65		40		11

		June		65		65		38		10

		July		68		68		42		9

		August		57		57		36		4

		September		52		52		33		6

		October		56		56		34		7

		Definitions

		Avg. Client Count		Avg. Client Count is defined as the average number of clients enrolled on any single type, or combination of electronic monitoring equipment during a given month.		RF with Alcohol units		RF is defined as listed above. With Alcohol units is defined as an RF system that also incorporates the use of an Alcohol monitoring system. In this case our model is currently the BI Sobrietor Remote Alcohol Detection system.		RF with Cellular units		RF is defines as listed above. RF with Cellular units is defined as an RF system that has the built in ability to call out data over a cellular modem instead of a land line phone connection as in traditional RF monitoring.

		Active RF units		RF units are defined as Radio Frequency home electronic monitoring systems. Our model is the BI HomeGuard200 series Electronic Monitoring system				*New to market and available to Seattle Municipal Courts is the BI TAD - Transdermal Alcohol Device. TAD is an all-in-one bracelet that does RF and Transdermal Alcohol Monitoring through the skin in a single device.				*RF with Cellular devices cost more because of the cellular service associated, but are essential in allowing agencies to monitor clients who otherwise would have the excuse of not having a home phone line.
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 AMENDMENT No. 9 TO THE


ADDENDUM TO PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT DATED 4-26-00 (“Agreement”)


BETWEEN


BI INCORPORATED (“CONTRACTOR”)


AND


CITY OF SEATTLE (“CITY”)


Effective January 1, 2010, this ninth Amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into between the City of Seattle (“City), and BI Incorporated, a Colorado Corporation (“Contractor”).


In consideration of the premises contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto, desiring legally to be bound, hereby agree as follows:


1. The term of this Agreement is extended from January 1, 2009 through April 30, 2010.  This Agreement, its terms and conditions, and authorized amendments, may be renewed on a month to month basis upon  mutual agreement between City and Contractor.

2. New Term of Agreement:


a) BI TAD Unit:


Provides continuous alcohol monitoring: TAD uses transdermal technology to constantly monitor whether or not the client has been drinking. If alcohol is detected, TAD transmits the data to a receiver in the client’s home when he or she comes within range of the receiver. The data is then transmitted to the central monitoring computer via telephone systems, and a report or alert is generated.


b) SERVICE CONDITIONS:


Agency recognizes and acknowledges that information is transmitted via third-party telecommunications service providers. BI makes no representation or warranties regarding carriage of information over any communications medium not directly controlled by BI, including, but not limited to, wireless and “land-line” telecommunications services. Further, BI shall not be liable for any interruption of service or non-transfer of information due to interruptions, temporary downage or other failure to any system that is not directly in BI’s control. BI agrees to notify Agency as soon as is practicable in the event BI Equipment is not operational due to any such interruption.


c) TAD CHARGES


See “Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale with TAD”


1. Defendants must produce documentation verifying their hourly wages. If a defendant cannot produce such documentation he/she will be assessed a fee of $15 per day until  documentation is produced.


2. The Electronic Home Monitoring (EHM) Program Enrollment Fee is $40.


3. The Contractor will allow up to 25% of its daily population to be on an indigent pay list. Those defendants on the Indigent Pay List will pay $3 per day.


4. Indigent is defined as someone who is verifiably unemployed and on public assistance. To be determined indigent a defendant must produce documentation verifying some form of public assistance. Unemployment compensation does not qualify for indigency.

5. If a defendant is determined indigent and the Indigent Pay List is full, the defendant will go on a waiting list and will pay $5 per day. When space becomes available on the Indigent Pay List the defendant will be moved to the list and his/her daily fee will be reduced to $3 per day.


6. If a defendant who has been determined Indigent subsequently becomes employed his/her fee will be reassessed using the “Electronic Monitoring Sliding Fee Scale”.


7. Any defendant referred to the EHM program for seven days or less will pay in advance a minimum fee equivalent to the Enrollment Fee (which is $40/defendant) plus seven days of the assessed daily rate. 

8. All defendants are expected to pay Contractor a minimum of seven days fee in advance and will pay fees weekly.


9. Defendants are responsible for their assessed daily fee for any day or portion thereof that the defendant is in the EHM program.


10. In the event a defendant refuses to pay his/her EHM Fees the Contractor will:

i. Send the defendant a “Five day Termination Notice”

ii. If the defendant has not made payment or arrangements to pay within the five days, the Contractor will terminate the  defendant from the program.


iii. The Contractor will file a “Termination EHM Removed” Report the day the  defendant is terminated.

11. Any defendant enrolled in the EHM Program prior to January 1, 2009, will remain under the terms of the previous contract amendment.


3. Capitalized terms used herein, and not otherwise defined, shall have the meaning as set forth in the Agreement. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, except as expressly amended herein, shall remain in full force and effect.

BI INCORPORATED





CITY OF SEATTLE


BY: ________________________________ Date ________
BY: __________________________ Date ________


Printed Name: _____Michael E. Hankerd__________________
Printed Name: ____Yolande E. Williams__________


Printed Title: _____Corporate Controller________________
Printed Title: ____Court Administrator___________


Contract Amendment for extension 





